Date: May 15, 2007
FCC Laboratory
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attention:  Application Examiner / Reviewing Engineer
Re: Confirmation Letter for FM Transmitter
Applicant:  Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: AEZNVM-4070

To whom it may concern,
We, Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd., would like to answer following questions for requesting by the TCB,

Compliance Certification Services Inc on behalf of our customer, Sanyo Electric Co., Ltd.

1. How does this device operate?
Ans: The transmitter of the EUT (PND, Personal Navigation Device) is power from 3.7Vdc
batteries and 5Vdc from Adapter and car charger.

2. Provide information on the device and its antenna
Ans: The antenna is Omni-directional chip antenna without antenna connector.

3. How is it installed?
Ans: Please refer to the page 12~18 on the user’s manual.

4. What test procedure was used?
Ans: ANSIC 63.4.

5. If tested in a car, how was it configured/tested?
Ans: It was not tested in a car, but it was tested in chamber.

6. Was the tuning range properly verified?
Ans: Yes. The Channel Low (88.1 MHz) ~ Mid (98 MHz) and High (107.9 MHz). The tuning
controls were manually adjusted to verify maximum tuning range. Please refer to the statement
on page 4 and page 7 of the test report.

.

Was the bandwidth properly tested with maximum audio input?
Ans: Yes. Download the audio signal (MP3 songs) to the device, and then play MP3 songs
during the20%BW test and the volume of audio was tuned to the max during the test.

If you have questions or need further information, please contact the undersigned.
Sincerely yours,
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Amanda Wu/ Section Manager
Wugu RF Certification Center



Com]a[iance Certjication Services Inc.



